

NSW Planning ref: MP09_0103-PA-21

Zeina Jokadar
Environmental Advisor
Boco Rock Stage Two Pty Ltd

Sent via the Major Projects Portal only

Subject: Boco Rock Wind Farm (09_0103)- BBAMP Extension Request

Dear Miss Jokadar

Reference is made to your request dated **15 July 2024** for an extension of time to submit the annual report for the Bird and Bat Adaptive Management Plan.

The department notes that Biodiversity Conservation and Science is agreeable to the extension.

In accordance with condition 3.3, Schedule 2 of the approval, the Planning Secretary has granted an extension of time until 30 August 2024.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Anthony Ko on (02) 8217 2022 or email anthony.ko@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary